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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF Kr\Q\'l'N) PHYSICAL AP?EAF.ANCE 

K.B.Fletcher's Mill is located on the south side of Eurlock Public Road, 200 yards East 
of the intersectic1n ,,,ith ~-~aryJand Route 16, 2ppro):i~,ately one mile .. \ .... est of the East ~:2\t." 

~-'.arket Historic District, Dorchester County, !·~aryland. 

OriEi~2lly, Fletcher's Mill consisted of a t~o-storey, gable-roofed structure. The o~t11r 
of this tK~nty foot by thirty foot structure can be seen in the cassive oak sills encased 
\,-:it'hin the fra;;ie of the e:>:isting structure. The sills, although ele\'ated on brick p~ers 
on the south 2nd west sjdes of the building, are beginning to deteriorate because of their 
co::struct:ion close to the mill rc;ce and \.-ater \;heel areas, \-.'hich have overflo1-,ed 2nd c.stist­
the ground to become excessively wet in this ~ell-shaded area. Around 1900, a third floor 
\:as added to the main structure and a 15', two-storey, gable-roofed addition was built on 
its eastern side. The shed portion of this addition, the re~ains of which still exist 
c;t the riortheast corner, also stretched at a one-storey level along the northern side of 
the building. This has now collapsed. Re~ains of the twentieth century sa~ milling 
equip~ent and the water wheel base exist at the northwest corner of the building. 

The ~ill pond and dam are located approxiillately 150 feet from the mill. Although the Gill 
race is presently blocked off by the Hurlock Public Road, the race is in good condition an 
could be restored with relative ease. 

The original building \.;as clad in l"x8" or l"xlO" sheathing covered with lap s101ng. Tn 
the 1900 addition, boards were laid at a 450 angle to act as insulation and then covered 

- \,'ith lap siding on t11e exter:ior. The roof is covered \,'ith flat seaTJed tin. In the 1S-C10's 
addition, a small chiEney pierces the peak of the roof at its eastern eave line. 

Entry into the mill is gained through a Dutch door on the south~rn side of the twentieth 
century addition. The door, consisting of vertical planks braced by horizontal rne~bers 
has four large strap hinges. ~indo~s throughout the mill had 6-over-6, double hung s2sh, 
now ncstly broken. On the interior the mill is one large room. Extending along its c-xtrc-;:­
south~rn end is .a simple stair leading to the second floor, a square brick chimney, ~nd a 
Sillall shaking mill. The inscription on the mill reads "Inper:ial Eclipse Hominy Hill, 
~-~anufactured by Coc·wbs and , !·1e;:cph:is, Tennessee." A door at the northeast c-d;e 
of the 1900's addition leads outside to the shed addition~ no~ partially collapsed. 

~alking into the older portion of the mill to the west, one notices the principal 2nd corn 
oak uprigrits, five to a side, measuring 10" x 12", all in excellent condition. The cE:-,ter 
of the floor is do::-ina ted by ti..:o large bins and elev a tors \,'hi ch lead up\-:ards to the 
second floor. Two Srrialler bins rr.arked ":Baltimore, ~'.aryland" extend along the southern \.'al 
The main power shaft, supported by king posts, extends north to south from the middle of 
the floor outside the building. \,.,..neels on the shaft vary in diameter from 12" to 28 or 30 
.!ibove, a large Sl.iT:cuer beam runs east to -west; painted on it are the words, "Positively '!\o 
Credit". ;,:-u;;ierous ele\'ator shoes rr;arked 11 \..'.G. 1\'olf and Co., Chambersburg, Pennsyl\·2;-,ia" 
are found next to the drive shaft. In the extreme ~estern end, a vertical shaft and ~heel 
ascend into the second floor. _Power from the ~ater wheel would have been transmitted via 
belt to this shaft, which in turn drive the mill stones located on the second floor. ~ore 

elevator shoes are placed in the southwest corner of the structure. A machine marked ''The 
Cranston Scouring Polishing and Se_;:iara ting }~a chine, Patented 1885, 1887, 1891" stands next 
to the vertical shaft. The northwest corner of the building has fallen in, and is thus 
open to the ele~ents. 
SEE co;nrNl'ATION SBL:.ET 1. 
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~1ounting the steps to the second floor, one reads the printed dates 1860 and 1865 on 
the stringer near its beaded edge. Directly to the south of the stair is a double-door 
which could have allowed access for materials lifted from the ground below. Enclosed 
chutes are located further down the southern edge of the structure. In the northeast 
corner is a mechanical sifter, now out of place, with the printing "Augustus 
Wolf and Sons, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania". Next to this is a mechanical grinder which 
reads "Star Mfg. Co., New Lexington Ohio, No. 4." Numerous small chutes and elevator 
shoes pierce the floor and lead to the floor above. A summer beam extends the entire 
length, east to ~est, and is supported by large oak king posts. A galvanized iron drum 
sifter on wooden supports sits nearby. Walking towards the mill's western end, one 
finds three double roller mills all in excellent condition. Each reads "Aug.Wolf Co., 
Chambersburg, Pennsylvania, No. 754, Patent June 26, 1883 and March 1884.'' Nearby 
a bank of elevator shoes runs to the ceiling. A large bin is situated at the western 
edge of the mill and runs to the third floor. Elevators and additional chutes are 
placed in the southwest and northwest corners. 

The most interesting pieces of milling equipment are located to the left of the large 
bin. A massive oak crane for moving the top millstone is located next to the stationar: 
stone, still in place and encased in a modern cover. The crane exhibits chamfered edge! 
which terminate in lamb's-tongue moldings. Printed on it are the initials KBF (for the 
o""11er K.B.fletcher) and the following dates (top to bottom on the side near the bin): 
1863, 1856, 1857, 1858, 1859. Other letters and dates are not legible. 

The third floor, within the twentieth century addition, is almost empty and was 
presumably used for storage. Dominating the central area in the older section of the 
mill is a set of double mechanical sifters, with the following inscription: "Griscom an< 
Mcfeely, Philadelphia, Pa. 434 Pat. April 12, 1898, Mar. 27, 1900, May 8, 1900." To 
power these sifters and other equipment, a drive train runs across the entire width of 
the mill from north to south, Along the southern wall is a flour dressing machine, 
which reads "Aug.Wolf and Sons Works, Patent Inter-Elevating Flour Dresser." No patent 
dates could be found. To the right of the double sifter sits an early electric 
generator, the most notable parts of which are a flywheel, electric switch and rheostat 
A bank of elevator shoes runs north to south. Walking further to the western end of 
the structure, one finds a scalping machine in the southwest corner, with the lettering 
''No. 1 Double Sieve Scalper, Aug.Wolf, General, Mill Furnishers, Chambersburg, 
Pennsylvania." Chutes lead into each scalper from elevator heads from above. 
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E::-:cept for the brick Eig,gins ~-:ill (D-90 ), K.B.Fletcher's Mill js the only ,,-2ter t:c·.-ere· 
grist roill re~2ining in Dorchester County, ~aryland. Although the rnill exists to~ay in 
d2terior2ted condition, the ~ajority of its structural rn2mbers are intact. The mill 
also retains a wide variety of milling equip~ent dating from the 18SO's to the early 
t~entieth century. This group is a well-preserved collection of the mill machinery of 
this period. (For specifics, see Section 7) The Co~~issjoners of Dorchester County no1 
h2ve an O?tion to purchase the ~ill and its surrounding ]ands and plan to r~st6re rhe 
structure. Listing on the ~;ational Register of Historic Places will represent the 
first step in the county's preservation efforts, and allow them to begin obtaining ~eed. 
local, county, state and federal funds for this project. 

Research indicates that a grist mill existed in the Upper Cabin Creek area of the cc~nt~ 
before 1689.1 This mill was no doubt i=proved and upgraded throughout the late se~e~tec 
and eighteenth centuries and is indirectly described in ~any Jand tr2nsactions dur~~g t} 
period.2 ~~en t~is area was chosen as the headquarters for Xajor Joseph Sullivane, 
Cc·::-~--ni ssary Officer for Dorchester County and charged with provi sj oning General Geo,2:e 
~ashington's troops during the Revolutionary ~ar3, mills like this provjded much of the 
needed flour. 

The first direct link with the early to nid-nineteenth century mill which survives tcd2) 
cc;-;-.es in a transaction in -,,-hich the mill ,,·as purchased in October, 1833 by William 
~·:ecford.4 The purch2sed "Mill Le:nd" included a nu~'c:ier of pc.reels, including ".4dd:itjcn tc 
Mill ~c:nd, 100 acres; 200 acres containing all the Cabin Creek Mill and improvesents; ]( 
a c re s ca 11 e d " Sand\.' i ch " ; 2nd a \-: o o d e d 1 o t of f if t y a c r es . T''""' n t y ye a r s 12 t er , th e r:: i 11 
,,-as inherited by Medford's son Joseph, \.:ho left "Sandwich", "M511 11

, "Eedford Chance", ar 
"Addition to ~·1ill 1~2nds" to his c2ugriter, Sarah ~'.edford Dairs. 

In 1863 J2ses 2nd Elizabeth Davis sold the property to Kilby B. Fletcher. Two tracts of 
land, "Sand\.·ich", containing t·,.:enty-two acres, and the mill tract of seventeen acres, 
"ere purct.ased.6 The initials KBF are found painted on the oak crane in the mill, next 
a number of painted dates, the earliest being 1856. K.B. Fletcher's saw mill and ~ill 
also appear on an 1877 ~ap of the East ~e~ X2rket area.7 Fletcher and two subsequent o~ 
operated the grist miil, and a saw ~ill until 1934. 

1. Gloria Chawberlin, The Origin and History of the Mill Land in Cabin Creek, 
Dorchester County, Maryland, unpublished pc.per, 1976. Housed in tne Dorcnester County 
Public Library, the paper indicates the mill land ~as included in the original patent to 
'.Li-1c·;-r:as Pattison in 1671 (16/395). The sale of the land from Pattison to Tho;nas 1,'ells 
Millinright in 1689 states ''All that parcel of land called Charleston, lying on the 
~ast side of the Chesapeake Bay on the South side of afore~entioned Branch 

SEE co:;r n~r.:.. Tl o:\ SHL.cT f: 2. 
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that Issueth out of the head of Cabin Creek of Great Choptank River in Dorchester 
Cccnty afore;:ientioned. :Seginning at the r.ar~ed cak st2nding by the Branch s:ice c."::-.:--:e 
the Yill Dam, from thence running up the Er~nch south southeast eighty perches, to 
a sc;pling oak ... " (1 Oid ] SO). 

2. Chamberlin, pps. 2-7 and I-IV. 

3. Charles J. Truitt, Breadbasket of the Reyolution: 
_'.:~ar Yea:rs, Salisbury, Eistorical Bocks, Inc. 1976, pg. 116. 
138, 139. 

4 . ER (13- 4 3 2) . 

5. 1U (.5-326). 

6. FJH (5-470). 

De l~a rY a ' s E i sl!__t:__J_c:,_'--:--· •-:. eo_:1i 

See also prs. 4, 5, 9, 

7. 

8. 

The 1877 Atlases and Other Early ~aps ~f the Eastern Shore of ~aryland, 
(Salisbury, ~aryland, ~icomico Bicentennial Com2ission, 1976), pg. 67. 
See CL (33-470) and RSM (58-133) for ne~ m~ers. 
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Ci-:e::-:-1berlin, Gloria. I_l:!_e_Origin __ and E:i_story of Mill Land in C2bin Creek, Dorc~este:r 

County, :·'.aryJc.nd. L:!publisr,ed pc.?er in files of the :9orchester County Ptcblic 
library, -Casb;idge, 1976. 

1877 Atlases and Ot~er Early ~'.aps of the Eastern Shore of ~aryland. Salisbury: ~icoDi 

Bicentennial Co~!iission, 1976. 

L~nd Records of Dorchester County; Courthouse, Ca~bri~ge and Eall of Records, ~n~~poli 

Truitt, Charles J. Breadbasket of the Revolution: Delsarva's Ei2ht Turbulent ~ar 
}"e~rs. Salisbury: Historical Booi:s, Inc. 1976). 
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All that parcel of land sit~ate, lying and being on the southward side of public road 
leading fro~ Cabin Creek to Hurlock, in the Hurlock Election District of Dorc\ester 
County, ~~ryland, and ~ore particularly described as follows: 

BEGI\\l~G for the sarae on the south side of the Cabin Creek to Hurlock Public Ro. 
~here a stream leading to Cabin Creek Mill Pond intersects the south side of said 
road, said ?Oint also being ~here the line of division between the Walton C. 3ou~ds 

(Liber 36, folio 586) land and the land of Alfred W. Fresch (Liber 50, Folio 250) inte 
sects the south side of the Cabin Creek to Burlock Read, thence running from said stre 
and running and binding with the south side of the Cabin Creek to Eurlock Road, in a 
southeasterly direction 600 feet to a point and to a private road leading to a trailer 
~ark or trailer location, thence lea~ing the south side of the Cabin Creek to Hurlock 
Road, parallel with the extrE~e sout~eastern boundary line of Alfred W. Fresch (Liter 
Folio 250) in a south~est direction to the land of Villiam T. Hub~ard (Liber 190,Folio 
thence running with the land of Willjam T. Hu~bard in a ~est and north~est direction t 

the land of ~alton C. Bounds to the south side of the Cabin Creek to Hurlock ~~ad, the 
place of beginning. 
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Fletcher Mill is a frame structure located on the 
road to Hurlock from Cabin Creek. The southern portion 
of the building is the earliest and is approximately 
20' x 30'. Its now three full storys, but was originally 
two. When the north 15' extension was added around 1900, 
the roof was raised. One rafter of the original structure 
roof remains where it joins the extension. Cut nails ap­
pear to have been used in the construction of the earliest 
part of the mill. The existing colar beam is half dove­
tailed and pinned. Several of the early turn of the cen­
tury machines remain intact. 
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Besides the brick Higgins Mill structure, Fletcher 
Mill is the only water powered grist mill remaining in 
the county. The structure is still salvageable and its 
preservation could be a worthy project for the county 
in the coming years. 

"K. B. Fletcher's sawmill is shown in the atlas (1877) 
on Cabin Creek at the village of Cabin Creek, Upper Cabin 
Creek Flouring Mill." It was listed with an East New 
Market postal address in 1887 state directory. The pond 
survives (1971) on the north side of Cabin Creek - Hurlock 
Road." 
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D-260 
Upper Cabin Creek Mill , site (K. B. Fletcher's Mill) 
Cabin Creek Road , Hurlock 
Lake, Griffing & Stevenson Atlas, 1877 
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